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4/10/87
Daar Mr. Pricelli,

As ususl, your c¢lipvings sre helpful, They would be more so if
you could dete and source them.

10"7‘ ohasrvation abhout tha rifla, riflo pirture en? laerine is
interesting, I do not believe I notice it before, I'll check into
further when I get caught up. I'm just finishing up & bock off New
Yrleans sr.d hove two othsrs behind sschadule,

Merina is a vely undependeble witness. I havw suspected those
pletures but cannot prove enything wrong with the ore on which the
nege tive wer nov oltolsn. There ar: © numb\,:r of urusual things in them.
Whet you poin%t cut could be importsnt. Time will tell, ‘ kknow another
men resesrching in the fis=ld who hes ac interest in these pictures, I
will tell him whet you have when I write.

Then ks,

Sincerely, i

Harold wWelsbarg
The esrliest possible publication date for WHITEWASH III is now the end of
next month. Ixhave hopes of comuereisl publicetion Sor it and I shink you
will egrec when you ses them thst the two that 711! precsed it sm more bl

timelys It wikd, I think, be mere importent, but does not have the rush

urgency.
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